

	序号	国家/地区	全球医药管理机构网站英文名称	全球医药管理机构网站中文名称	网址
亚洲	1	韩国	Ministry of Food and Drug Safety	韩国食品与药品安全部	https://www.mfds.go.kr/eng/index.do
	2	中国香港	香港中医药管理委员会	香港中医药管理委员会	https://www.cmchk.org.hk/
			PHARMACY & POISONS BOARD OF HONG KONG	香港药剂业及毒药管理局	https://www.ppbhk.org.hk/eng/index.html
			The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region-Drug Office Department of Health	香港特别行政区政府-卫生署药物办公室	https://www.drugoffice.gov.hk/eps/do/index.html
	3	马来西亚	National Pharmaceutical Regulatory Agency (NPRA)	马来西亚药品监督管理局	https://www.npra.gov.my/index.php/en/
	4	泰国	MEDICINES REGULATION DIVISION	泰国药品监管部	https://drug.fda.moph.go.th/home
			HERBAL PRODUCTS DIVISION	泰国草药产品监管部	https://herbal.fda.moph.go.th/
	5	新加坡	Health Sciences Authority (HSA)	新加坡卫生科学管理局	https://www.hsa.gov.sg/
	6	印度尼西亚	The National Agency of Drug and Food Control (BPOM)	印度尼西亚食品药品监督管理局	https://www.pom.go.id/
	7	越南	Traditional Medicine Administration (TMA)	越南传统医药管理局	http://ydct.moh.gov.vn/
			Drug Administration of Vietnam (DAV)	越南药品管理局	https://dav.gov.vn/
非洲	8	孟加拉国	Directorate General of Drug Administration (DGDA)	孟加拉药品管理局	https://dgda.gov.bd/
	9	哈萨克斯坦	Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Kazakhstan	哈萨克斯坦共和国司法部	https://adilet.zan.kz/rus
			Committee for Medical and Pharmaceutical Control of the Ministry of Health of the Republic of Kazakhstan	哈萨克斯坦共和国卫生部医药控制委员会	https://www.gov.kz/memleket/entities/kmfk?lang=ru
			Ministry of Health of the Republic of Kazakhstan	哈萨克斯坦共和国卫生部	https://www.gov.kz/memleket/entities/dsm?lang=ru
	10	吉尔吉斯斯坦	Department of Medicinal Products and Medical Equipment (DLSMI)	药品和医疗器械局	https://dlsmi.kg/
	11	沙特阿拉伯	The Saudi Food and Drug Authority	沙特食品和药品管理局	https://betasfda.sfda.gov.sa/en
	12	尼日利亚	NATIONAL AGENCY FOR FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION AND CONTROL (NAFDAC)	食品药品监督管理局	https://nafdac.gov.ng/
欧洲	13	科特迪瓦	Ivorian Authority for Pharmaceutical Regulation	科特迪瓦药品监管局	https://airp.ci/
	14	贝宁	Ministry of Health of the Republic of Benin	贝宁共和国卫生部	https://sante.gouv.bj/
	15	南非	South African Health Products Regulatory Authority, SAHPRA	南非卫生产品监管局	https://www.sahpra.org.za
	16	加纳	Food and Drug Authority	加纳食品和药品管理局	https://fdaghana.gov.gh/
欧洲	17	俄罗斯	Federal Service for Surveillance in Healthcare (Roszdravnadzor)	俄罗斯联邦医疗保健监督局	https://roszdravnadzor.gov.ru/